HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
February 19, 2020
9:00 AM.

98 King Street
Northampton, MA 01060

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of January 2020 RK
Financial Report (Vote) KK
Month of January 2020

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness Update MK
FY19 Audit IS
January Expenditures (vote) JS
MGL 32B, Section 20 Adoption (vote) JS
BCBS Admin Fee and Telehealth JS
Insurance Director Contract RK
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — March 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 15,2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — May 20, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURAMNCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of January 15, 2020
Executive Committee Meeting

HCGIT Office
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Michael Sullivan
Donna Foglio Lisa Blackmer Michelle Hill
Rich Carmignani Jr Denise Cashin Deb Kuhn
OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Michele Komosa
CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to accept the minutes of December 18, 2019 was made by Michael Sullivan seconded
by Lisa Banner and passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of December reflecting a starting balance of
$5,247,746.37 with a total monthly income received of $7,213,456.62 and monthly expenses of
$5,649,383.06 with a total net monthly income of $1,564,073.56 and an ending month balance of
$6,811,8119.93 with accounts receivable of $331,635.26 leaving a total of $36,194,377.85.

Investments and CD'’s for December 2019

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $1 1,359,983.98 with a market
change of $201,045.00 leaving a total of $11,561,028.98. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $12,876,793.26, with interest earned of $24,472.72, leaving a balance of
$12,901,265.98.

A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Lisa Banner, and seconded by
Michael Sullivan. The motion passed unanimously.

9\- Page 1 of 3




WELLNESS UPDATE

Michele Komosa reported the following updates:

We are currently at the midway point of our mini grants and receiving mid-year reports.

Onsite programs are continuing. Units are using staff days to have one hour health and wellness
seminars.

We are now just under 400 users on the A Healthy Me platform.

Joined Prevention.com to listen to the top 25 health podcasts. A link will also be posted on our
Facebook page.

In February, Michele will be working with Wellable to discuss our Spring Challenge platform.
The newsletter and bulletin boards are all set to be sent out.

REINSURANCE UPDATE

Joe explained that although we saved on the reinsurance premium in FY19, we lost money on
claims reimbursement side. There were only five subscribers that met the over $275,000 claim
threshold and in the current year, there is no one over the threshold yet. He also noted that with
the new company, Gerber, contracted with last year instead of BCBS, reimbursement is slower
and he is addressing that with both Gerber and our broker.

PPO+1 AND HIGH DEDUCTIBLE PLAN DISCUSSION

A request was received from a member of one of our units to consider adding a PPO+1 plan and
a high deductible plan. Discussion was held on both items separately. After discussing pros and
cons and impact on premiums for current subscribers, a motion by Donna Foglio, seconded by
Lisa Banner not to recommend offering a high deductible plan. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion was then held on the PPO+1 option. A motion was by Mike Sullivan, seconded by
Michelle Hill, not to add the PPO+1 plan. After more discussion, Mike Sullivan amended his
motion and it was seconded by Lisa Blacker to postpone any decision for one year. Motion
carried unanimously.

ACUPUNCTURE BENEFIT

BCBS is now offering an acupuncture benefit on their commercial plans. If the Trust does not
want to participate, a vote would be required and notification made to BCBS to opt out. After
some discussion it was decided to accept this coverage and no vote was taken.

TOWNS OF LEICESTER AND DUNSTABLE

Joe has received inquiries from both the Town of Leicester and Dunstable. After some discussion
it was decided that since neither made a formal request no decision or further discussion was
necessary until the forma requests and the fee are received.

FY21 RATES .

Joe presented actuarial information from BCBS indicating an increase in premium based on
claims. The information did not include the cost or reinsurance or administrative costs. Their
recommendation was a 6.9% increase. Based on information presented by Joe on all the factors
and the surplus claim reserve on hand, a motion was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded by
Lisa Blackmer to make no changes to benefits, no change to the premium rates for either
product. Motion carried unanimously.

3‘ Page 2 of 3




EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Committee opted not to go into executive session. Lisa Banner made a recommendation that
legal counsel be consulted as to the proper process regarding negotiations and strategies as to
which require executive session and which do not.

OTHER

A brief discussion was held on where and how agendas need to be posted now that we are no
longer a part of the HCOG. Several members offered to research the legal requirements and
report back at the next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Karen Karowski

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — February 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton
Executive Committee — March 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St., Northampton

VE Page 3 of 3




S

ZLove'eos's €6'618°118'9 LE°9¥2'I%T'S €2°260'6.'9 9€'€£8'285'6 €0'VEI'BEY'E | 65 VSI'VEY'6 | BYLOV'PT6'S | 89'8L6'GEE'6 | 09019586 | £8'1V6'608'6 | 828956516 3INVIVE ATHLNOW ONIONI
(00°000'000'€) SWeugshipy|
ZLope'zge’L €6'618°118'9 28°9%2'242'S €2'260'v6.'6 9€'££8'285'6 €0vES'BEY'S | 6SVSO'VBY'6 | 8y LoV'YZE'S | 89'8LG'GER'6 | 00°0LL'9E8'6 | €8 LV6'608'6 | 828966816 aouereg ysed

3ONVIVE
61°925'055 95°€20'b95'L (9g'sve'ors't) 18'86Z'11Z €E'661'vhL (95°020'95) Lizg81'0L5'e  [(02°1L50'LL6'E) {(Z6°LS9) 11'822'92 S0'€.6'699 €0°/82'z22 JWODNI ATHINOW L3N WLOL
€0'€59'699'S 90°€8¢'6v0's 16'6£8'€65'9 LL'166'999°G PO'ELEBLY'S ¥6'0£Z'LL0'2 | L9'6E8'2LL'S | 0ZFI6'LED'S | ¢ PORLE0'0 | 6Y'SBE069'C | 16 PLH'9/5C | Ll b6z 185G S3ISNIAX3 ATHINOW T¥L10L
¥9°062'9¢ Z¥'9LL'eE €0°/2P oY 81°695°29 0Z'€58'2¢ evevl'ee T6'vE6'0E L LL'EvT'6S 80°262'2¢ Z6'502'cL L £6°156°G Z6°0YS't sasuadia Bugieiado yun ieoy
6€'29€'629'S ¥9°909'219's 8y TIF'LPS'9 £6°6Zr'¥09'G ¥8'615'985'S L6°/80'6/6'0 | 6906'18G'S | 6V°0/9'2/S'S | bE'J9G'S00'9 | 26°6LL/JS'S | 8629V°025'C | 6LES2°0/5°C sasuadx3 usld (e101
zhoLL'sly 66°288'98p LE¥86'21Y 8 LSY 18t BE'EBL'6LY §€£'908'8/t 8t°10.'66¥ Zv'800°L9% 18°LLE'TUY S6'98L'LLY 0€ LL¥'v9P ¥Z'L98'0LY WswIeS Wikt 3 'dx3 J2H0
Pled niwald is sg99
PoUBUIY/M I5nlpE UoDRY
[RAEG veLLL'vie'L  [(8L i) 6.°G8Y' /2y 1weuses sgoR
12°25¢'LL 59'8L2'GZL 6'€lL'9z) SLvie'zel St'922'90L zE'€0L'9zZL ov'LiS 9L £0'299'501 89'692'0L 29'Z66'50L 89'G86'60L §6°168'01 BBy puj) oveinsuroy
00°00€'2£0'S 00°000'000°S 00°000'000'G 00°000'000°S 00°000'000°S 00°000°000°S | 00°000°000'S | 00°000°000°S | 00'000°000'S | 00°000°000'S | 00'000°000'S | 00°000'000'S usodag unelo
(sreeunsa) 3so0 uwpy sgog

SASNIdXT ATHINOW
zZ'8lL'912'9 z29'95t'ELT L S9'E6Y'LP0'S 85'€52'8/8'S 1£2/5'¢9.'s 8€°012'6S6'9 | 22'920°¢82'6 | 00°€98'02L°L | 05212'/E0'9 | 92 ¥L9'9LL'S | 962889529 | pL1ES'C0S'S SINODNI ATHLNOW Y101
PA23[10D Wwinkwald ¥s $808
(ez'stg'olL) (82°289'0L) (ezzv0'cz) pr'6¥0'ZL 002227} SpaURSAIPY 10 SWooU IR
S6'E6L'T 616922 ¥E'96L°L 92'65.'C 99'869'c 16°22s'e 19'09L'y vZ'esr's 85°904'¢ 05°290'y §5zls'e glL'/8l'e (LaWW) swoou 5asam0]
12°G86'E1Z'9 £L 1601122 09'2L5'950'S LLzelL'osg's ¥6°516'282's EY'EE9'6E6'0 | 11'998'9/2'6 | 92°08€'LLL'L | Z6'GOS'EE0'S | 92°995TLL'S | v GI82kZ'S | 86 125°G8.L° Pa122110D wrjliai jEio)
TWOONI ATHINCW
€6'618'L18'08  |/€0v/'/v2'6S (€ E60'V6L'98  |9£'€E8'Z8G'6S  |c0 bE9BEY 68 |65 ¥GOPEL6S |8h LOvv26'SS |89°915°559°68 09°02L'9¢8'6% |€8'L¥6'608'6% |22°896'6EL'6S |G/ 1EL/L6'8S saueteg Buniels e10,
susugsnlpy|
€6'618'Li8'98  |/€'0v/'/v2'sS  [€ZT60'V6L'9S  |96'£€9'795°63  |e0ve98Ev'6S |6 bS9V6Y 68 |8 J9PhI6'SS |89°815'558 68 09°0/L'8e8'6$ (€8'L¥6'608'6S |82°996'6EL'6$ |62 1EL'ZL6'8S oueieg yse) Buinelg
NVr o3d AON 120 1d3s lsnonv Alnr aNNr AVIN AudY HUVYIN 834 SWaU
0202 610Z

1H0d3d ISNICXT ANV JWOONI

1SNYL JONVHNSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD JHIHSJINYH




60'98T'Lhb'9E | G8'2.8'v6L'9e | G£'009°029'SE | Z2'120°LOL'OE | BGVOL'B9G'GE | 620ZL 966 VE | S8'805 ¥S0'9E | S2L0SPZOGE | L 929885 S8'VP6'8EC'SE | £€0'929'LLL'VE | 997725 E0L bE 219eA333Y SIUN03DY WM [210]
PE'196'eS 9z'Ge9'Lee Zr'9lL'ovs'L 16'510'989 ¥9°0ZL'9LS £€£°088'252 PrLLP'OPE'L | 92°6L9'6kS'y | 08065062 Zr'Z60'ele 65€V6'0CL 62°.G.'/9¢ 9iqen1209y Spunoday|
61'868'61S'LL | 86'820'L9S'LL | 86°E86'6SE'LL | 8LLO6'OLL'LL | Z€8/8'8KO'LL | vPLLLEV60L | £9°5GL /60 | 99°€62°988°01 | pE 988 L6v 0L 80°562'022'0L | S¥'$2P'045'0L | 22°080'02r'0L te1og
abueyd ey
(6L0EL L) 00'5+0'10Z 08'220'cgt 18'z8a'ezl €6'992'501 (6120've) /6°658'06 2€'80Y'¥6¢E (v2'606'822) £€9'69€'00Z 8L'SPE'051 ¥6'962'¥81L Isauai0)
usodag
86'820°L9S"LL [ 86'€96'65E'LL | 81196'QLLLL | L£'B/8'8K0'LL | bYLLL'EY60F | €9°€5L'Z/60L | 9966298801 | #€S88°160°0L | 8056202701 S¥'STY'045°0L | 22°080'02'0L | €£7€82°5EZ°01 Snien oyopiod
9/v20'€26'7) | 86'G92'L06'CL | 92'€6.°98°CL LP'e69'v68'ZL | ¥O'b8E'ZER'S L0TEL'EL8'6 | €5°9ES'V6L'S | 6L PTL'VIL'6 | CE'SER'95.'6 | 89 VELZEL'6 | 9L1S0'GLLE | 656520026 20uejeg
82'808't2 TLELY'YE 58'6EL'2e 1£'692'22 £6°LSZ'61 vS'665'8L YETLY'0Z 98'882'LL RN 26'6.9'61 217208°LL £87/GL°/1L ysaisjuy
00°000'000°¢ nsodaq
86'G92'106'2L | 92'€64'9/8'CL LY'ES9'¥S8'ZL | PO'beE'ZEs's L0zEL'eL8's €5'985'¥6.'6 | 6L'VZL'VLL'E | €€'GE89GL'6 | 89'1€//E2'6 | 92 LS08LL'6 | 65 6V200L'6 | 92 160°€89'6 s,
SJUBLWISBAU]
96’108 Ph 'Y 96°L08'vib'y 98°1L08'¥PP Y 96°L08'vb'y 96°108'vib'y 96°'9Ty's0v'y | 96'LGS'E0'y | 96'L08'6BE'Y | 96°L08'66EY | ZE096'92E Y | OLBLLFSE P | €022 188 susodag tequialy (ejo)
00'G/E'6€ 00'528°L 00°0S.'e 65'1¥2'CZ 191v8'2Z L91v8'ee 19'195'0Z susodag
96°L08'vob Y 96'L08'vHY'Y 96108 viv'y 96'108'vhi'Y 96'9ZY 'S0V 96'LGS'E0V'y | 96°108'66E'Y | 96°1L08'66EY | /£096'9/8'F | 028LLFSE Y | SOLIZIEE Y | 95 GLZ0LE D sHsodag iaquisly
96°LLE'LE 96°Lle'Le 96°21€'tE 96'21€'LE 96'LLe'LE 96'LLELE 96°21E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°21E'LE 96°LLE'LE g96'LE'LE 96°LLE'LE I=oL
sasuadxg
SGoou]
96°Lle'LE 96’/1€'lE 96°L1E'LE g6°LLe'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'/1E'Le 96°2LE'LE g6/LE'LE 96'21LE'1E 96'21E'LE 96/1E'LE 96°21€'LE BLULL YIS @ OBA PamInady
9L°Geg'LLL 8/°205'ZL1L orosL'cLL Zo'8lL'ELt 9z'89e'Thl 057292211 pL9/8'ZLL v.9/8'CLL ¥2'928'CL1 v29/8'2L1 ¥2'9/8'ZL1 $2'9/8'2L1 [
8 Lbv'L e bl 8€°608 00°0LL 00°0Z¢'L sasuadxg
9L'vLL 9L'vLL 92018 gl oLe 9,018 9./018 Burpuny
8/°/0G'ZLL ovogL'eLt Zo'B8LL'ELL 9z'99¢e'zL L 05°292'ZLt v29/82LL $2'928'2LL $2'9.8'2L) ¥2'928C1L ¥2'9/8'ZL1 ¥2'9/8°CL1 vL'9/8'Ch 'g's uag 9afojdwg 3s0g
NVl o3a AON 120 1d49S 1snonv Anr aNnr AV udv HVIN g34d sannd
0z0Z

UOIJeULLIO}U| JUBWISAAU| PUY pund

1SNYL ADNVINSNI dNOUD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




Y

L9VLE6'EY 19'5¢5'S 8E°L0ET £8'€97'6 9L°7T0°S £6'SYEY 61'899°C 000s9'70T  €6'7vT'v9 | 00°00£'e6 | Aejes-uon reiog
N - $1S00 193:90U) “10L
B8v°SS8'T LY'SSE 90Uy €0°0LY 26°LSS 00000 [e]:85(074 00'000'% SN | ears
[4%:i4 9y 8’19 LT v8'LC 00°000°€ £4790L 00'000'€ 3LVLS 0 LNONIT3AVYL | OLzs
- 00°00S 3 00°000°T ONINIVEL | ozes
* - 0000%'C SINOHAFMEL | oves
00001 00°00T 00'052'T 00°0sS 000s8 SANOB AL3¥NS | oaLs
8 LT y8'YvLT 96°9EYy 'ddNS 30 B AYINOLLVLS | 0zvs
60Lp'CT 96°'LS 08'€9 91°Z6 00°£5€ 00°000°52 80°£LST'6T 00°000'SC SSINTIFWSLINVYO INIW | 0805
: - TYINTY ¥3L3W 3DV1S0d | suze
YETI9T 86T L6'61ST 66°'ST 89 00°00S‘E 08'S09C 00°0SL'E (sdueis) 3ovisod | ozvs
= 00°00T 00°00T SMOOEISOVNAIIIVAISMIN | o8ss
¥8'L9S vLL9 0T°0vE 00'0ST 00°005 8v'8T 00°00s SISNIAXT IS | 0855
0Z2'80¢ 16T 000052 15°68V°'T 00°00S'T S31ddNS YIALNIWOD T I140 | 0zbs
£T°96€ LE6'LE 08'83 [4:FA%) 8S'TT L¥9S 00°00S 00'8€g 00°00S $301ddNS Q004 | 06vs
SP'ETST 8T°£09 vE00L 00°009° Y6V’ 00°009°€ AINILINVINONIINAL | 0vES
18'92C'9T 00°599° Sied 00005 Tv'96CT 06°7LT'T 00'0002€ 0S'LZ8'LT 00°000°0T WO} ozes
- 00°000'2ZT 00'ZST'C 00°0000T {1pnv) STONMIS "INOD WGV | oS
- 00°00Z'T 00'00S‘T 00°00€ Buntied
000198 00°0£2°T 00°0EC’T 00°0£7'T 00°0€7'T 00°0€2'T 000£2'T 00°000°ST 00°0€'vT 00°00b"vT ey
= = 00005°CT (4d¥S4) STONMIS INOD WAV | coes
02/0€/19-6L/VIL E\oﬂw.w: VIL [FSNIIX3 AUYIVS NON
pajebpng pajabpng SWaLl BaQo)
020ZAd 6102-Ad 1390ang {3l
SS'862'80€ 68'€18'87 P0'SPL'8C €1°6096Z 99°ZES'6Y $$°8L6°9T ¥0'SE0‘6C 00°568'89% 0L'7LS'LEY  00°SSZ'LSY SL43NIE 3 s39vM 101
= - XVLSHIHLIVIH JW3NN | 6ais
» O0.0NM OWWMN OOONm SONVMNSNIEZAN | seig
0L°687'vE 87°'89¢y 87°89TY Z0°0ET'S 6'ST6'Y 8T'8L6"Y 00'€80°S 00°000°0v TS'EV6LE 00°098'6% FNEASNIHLIVEH | v8Is
B = dV3I 'DONd LSSV 'dN3 | 691s
££'85948 0000088 05'995°08 0000008 134 A¥oLnaEINed | eis
5 00°000°S SY'99€y 00°00S'S (srio)xviazm | sais
] {z90) vous | 1oy
_ - I¥SIIAOTIWT "dIN3L | azte
B = INILY3NO | 0E1S
= 00'SLS 00'00 00°9LS ALAIENOT | soig
Z1°058'98t 19°9%5'¥T 9L'9LY'vT TU6LY'vT v£'909'tt 9700022 $0'7S6'€T 00°000'SEE £9°0V0VIE  00°000STE ASVIVS | otis
0€-9/1-2 _ HYW _ 834 _ Nvf 23a ACN 120 _ 1d3s onv 0cC/oti9-6LILIL]  Og-9/b-L 61/0€/9-8 :_‘R_ S1i43N38 7 SFOVM
QLA iemoy pelebpng | QLA |emoy pajebpng SIWALl | 3000
0202-Ad 0Z0ZAd 6102-Ad 6102-Ad 1394ang | wau

(0z0z '0€ 2unr 01 6102 ‘L AINr) SISNIAIXT ONILYEIJO 0202 UvIA Iv0SId |

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOUD ALNNOD FHIHSJNVH




I8'Y66°LLE

09°127'se
T8 LEQ’6T
00°SL8Y
8L'80ET

906298 2r'osr'9e | s0'ev'or [ 81'695'79 | 028986 | eveviee | Z6wee'0el | 00'SVOVLS | €055 508 [oosss'sss [ ] SIvioL |
YTIS6'T 00'v2L'S L0YSSL 9L€C0'8 €L°875'T 06'6EY 00'00S0v — Ov'6€9Z [ 00°000TT | ONISS30044 VLV Wi0L
PTIS6'T 00veL's L0YSS'L 9L8YTE S661Z 06'6€Y 00'000°8T  Ov'6E9C 00°000°0T N5 HO3L % J08d osin | Goes
00°S/8v 00000 - $0d JOLYS30 | 0588
8L°80ET 00°00S - S3MddNS YILMGWOD | 0Zb5
- TYYMLIOS Y¥ILNNOD | 026
0000002 = 00°000'T SUVMGEYH 931nnod | o
0ZI0EIS-6LILIL {61i08/9-8LILIL Ll
pajabpng pajabpng SW3Ll HQ0D
020ZAL 6102-Ad 139ans |waLl




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT JAN FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 6,811,819.93
2020
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

JAN PEOPLE'S UNITED
2 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 $ 1,739,519.93
2 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (NOV) 125,520.09 $ 1,613,999.84
2 BR FOX/CANARX 31,062.02 $ 1,682,937.82
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1493722 | $ 1,697,875.04
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 174,816.80 | $ 1,772,691.84
6 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS CREDIT 4816782 | $ 1,820,859.66
6 PEOPLE'S UNITED 73,139.84 | $ 1,893,999.50
6 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5485502 | $ 1,948 855.42
9 PEQPLE'S UNITED 13,885.48 | $ 1,962,740.90
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 370,542.95 | $ 2,333,283.85
21 PEQPLE'S UNITED 275,379.27 | $ 2,608,663.12
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 256,154.05 | $ 2,864,817.17
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 172,44911 | $ 3,037,266.28
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 163,143.27 | $ 3,200,409.55
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 153,878.09 | $ 3,354,287.64
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 152,368.60 | $ 3,506,656.24
23 BLUE MEDICARE RX (DEC) 448,648.10 3 3,058,008.14
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 71,269.04 | $ 3,129,277.18
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 602,934.17 | $ 3,732,211.35
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 282,659.81 | 4,014,871.16
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 60,282.67 | $ 4,075,153.83
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7.259.16 | $ 4,082,412.99
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,92950 | $ 4,136,342.49
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,021.86 | $ 4,149,364.35
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 427,102.04 | $ 4,576,466.39
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 119,930.67 | $ 4,696,397.06
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 128,298.83 | $ 4,824 695.89
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 26,628.08 | $ 4,851,323.97
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 15,992.52 | $ 4,867,316.49
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 17,565.16 | $ 4,884,881.65
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 114,54865 | 4,999,430.30
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 604,790.87 | $ 5,604,221.17
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 142,546.92 | $ 5,746,768.09
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 564,109.01 | $ 6,310,877.10
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 23321164 | $ 6,544 088.74
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 604,617.85 | $ 7,148,706.59
3il PEOPLE'S UNITED 174,685.00 | $ 7,323,391.59
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 73,051.22 1 $ 7,396,442 .81
31 PAYROLL (JAN) 28,813.89 $ 7,367,628.92
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (JAN) 7,476.75 $ 7,360,152.17
31 INTEREST 219395 $ 7,362,346.12
$ 7,362,346.12
3 7,362,346.12
$ 7,362,346.12
$ 7,362,346.12
$ 7,362,346.12
$ 7,362,346.12
$ 7,362,346.12
3 7,362,346.12

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND

JAN Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>5>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444 801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96

rx




PEOPLE'S UNITED

JAN Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 112,507.78
30 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,447.38 77476 | $ 111,835.16
31 Total $ 111,835.16

PEOPLE'S UNITED
JAN Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS

JAN CD-(Florence Savings-(15 mos 2.30%) $ 3,360,354.51
31 CD-Interest (renewed 1/5/2019) 6,489.34 | $ 3,366,843.85
31 Total $ 3,366,843.85

JAN CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,640,911.47
31 12 mos. @1.90 6,588.33 | $ 9,547,499.80
31 Merged with another CD 1,079,539.05 35383 % 8,468,314.58
31 12 mos. @1.85% (Renewed 1/3) 1,086,162.13 { $ 9,654,476.71
31 12 mos. @1.90 1,754.20 | $ 9,556,230.91

Total $ 9,556,230.91

JAN Portfolio Value JAN 1, 2020 $ 11,661,028.98

Additional Investment $ 11,561,028.98
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 41,130.19 $ 11,519,898.79
Total $ 36,393,274.75

|0




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST { -

FOR FEBRUARY 2020 PREMIUMS |

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2020 _g_
FEBRUARY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

SHUTESBURY 53.961.34 |

3 53,961.34




R

[ toe9 £TE9 90£9 9€£9 6VE9 979 €0€9 6T€9 €T€9 979 8€79 6£29 €29 €€29 1€29 sueid Iy - v.LOL}
[322 2344 80b2 9ErT 12374 ogbe 0EVe STHE gote S8€T vLET €152 89¢€¢ 89€T 79¢€T SUeld X3aIN 1oL
[444% ozet 9TCT 021 90ZT 10Tt 00ZT ¥6TT €811 LITT €LTT ZLTT 0LTT 89TT 0911 AuQ safojdwz-4
16T 61T 61T (4341 9zzt 6271 0geT 1€7T ozzt 8021 1021 T0ZT 86TT 00z zozT AuQ eakojdwz-H

X3aaaw
£59 £59 6v9 ) £99 vs9 ov9 059 £49 SP9 9 9 149 s €79 sueld Odd 4%%H 8loL
LS€ 85¢ ss¢ LS€ 09¢ 8GE 333 09¢ 09€ 19¢ 29¢ 79¢ 19¢ 09¢ 09¢ sue|d Alied [ejo)
967 S6¢ 67 162 €0€ 962 S8¢ 062 €6C ¥82 08¢ 6LT 08¢ 782 €87 suejd sakoidw3 |ejo .
1€ YET o€z SE2 9¢2 872 12¢ [Yaa 44 91T €12 €12 [4%4 ¥1Z €12 Odd 4 lejoL
ocT zzT 61T 171 443 0zt STT 911 £1T 0Tt 01T 0Tt 60T 60T 60T - Aue -4
TIT Tt 11T Fans N 801 90T 60T ar 90T £0T €0T €01 S0T 0T AQ eakojdw3-4
wy 61t 61t 61Y Ly EYa 6TH Sz 8Tt 621 62t 1A% 62t 8Ty (0132 Odd H leloL
LET 9¢z 9€7 97 8€7 8¢t ovz 7T A% 15¢ 414 274 1414 1374 15C Anwe -4
S8T €8T €81 €8T 68T 887 6.1 181 18T 8LT LLT 9/T LLT LIT 64T AuQ ssholdwizg-H

{0dd) aau¥y3ad3ayd 19373 34vD ang
S€ZE LY 243 443 ElZ43 vSZE [2243 €ETE vrze LS2€ 91ZE 7TE 4423 €22€ €eze 9zzE sue/d OINH 4'8H [Bl0L
€971 €921 6971 €421 LITT SLTT 95¢t 8571 9571 vETT LETT gzt T Tvet SteT sue|d Ajwed |ejoL
vEL 9¢/ SEL SEL SEL LEL 85/ ¥9L viL 9L Swi ShL 6bL 8SyL €52 | + 8ahojdw3 ejo].
8€CT 1971 SheT 8€CT (4243 0€CT 6TCT zzet LTTT 9€TT ovzT YETT 0ETT YETT 87ZT suejd evhojdw3 |ejo
95T ¥9L1T ¥9/T SSLT LSLT 1SLT vSLT 8941 vLLT 0LLT €141 081 ¥8LT 8LLT 8.1 OWH 4 ieloL
69 769 689 069 €69 169 089 €89 649 %) vL9 419 LL9 L9 T89 Awed-4
vLE LLE 8LE LLE SLE 18€ 76€ 0t 60% 1ot 00v 0t #0v 10V 07 | + sakojdwg+
889 569 169 889 689 589 089 £89 989 169 669 10 €02 004 669 AuQ sehojdwz-4
6LYT 81 S8YT 60T L6VT S8YT 6/%T 9LYT €811 Eled? 6bT SEHT 6EVT StPT vl OWH H [ejoL
695 T4S 08S €8S #85 85 9.5 SLS LLS 795 €95 695 495 795 95 Arwe -4
09¢ 6S€ 4S€ 8S€ 09€ 95¢ ¥9€ 79¢ S9€ ShE St €vE Ste LYE TS€E L + @akojdwz-H
0SS zSS 8vS 0SS €55 StS 6ES 6€S s 6€S TS €€5 LTS ¥ES 625 AluQ eahojdwz-H
AVIA g3d Nvr 23a AON 120 1d3s [1snonv | AInr anNnr AVIN ydv UVIN g34 NvVr an1g OWH

0202 6102 NVd

unoj ueld 0Z02-6102-Al
}sna] asueinsu| dnoug Ajunon aslysduweH




Hampsnire county Group insurance 1rust

Claim Payments - April 2011 To Present

July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2020-Jan

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

W 2 P G B P B P P B A P B P P A R P B B P R A R O B A R A A P B PR R R B Y R

CLAIMS

5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,1569,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127 .14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48

> > > > > > > P> > > > P r > > P r > >PPr P> PP >>PPr>Prrrrzrroromrxrrzrzumreyrzryrzr.r

AMOUNT PAID

€ P L P L A P P P B 7 P P A B A P B B R A O O R PR A H R D A D R PR B s B B &

4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
6,072,300.00

> > > P > P P > P > r P P> PP > P P> PP P> rrr>Pr>r>rr>r>>rrrrrrro>r

A = Actual Info.

%

VARIANCE

475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)

CUMULATIVE VAR,

A A O N B N P B A W P B B B R D R H P P B B A A B P D B B B R ¢ A 8 N e

488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)
225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)
(81,289.52)
151,311.83
612,141.30
1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23

E = Estimate based on some actual information




Joe Shea

From: Tanya Campbell <TCampbell@MelansonHeath.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Joe Shea

Cc: rkaubris@fcts.us

Subject: Recommendations from Audit

Attachments: Municipal Expenditures.pdf

Hi Joe,

We did not issue a formal management letter this year, but we do have some recommendations from the audit | wanted
to pass along —

1. Based on our testing, the Executive Committee reviews all vendor disbursements at each meeting, but does not
document their review. We recommend the EC formally approve disbursements.

2. During our testing of vendor disbursements we noted a $100 donation to the Shriners Hospital. Since the Trust is
a governmental entity, | would recommend that you refrain from making donations using Trust funds. See
attached guidance on Municipal Expenditures.

3. 0On 9/18/18 the Executive Committee voted to add $50,000 to the OPEB liability for 2019. I'm not sure what this
vote was intended to do, but if you are considering establishing an OPEB trust fund, the Trust will need to adopt
MGL Chapter 328, Section 20.

Please feel free to call me and discuss these in more detail if you'd like.
Also, please let me know if you’d like any bound copies of the audited financial statements.
Take care,

Tanya Campbell, CPA
Principal

101 Munson Street, Suite 120
Greenfield, MA 01301
P:413.773.5405 | D: 413.775.6130

Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin

MELANSON|gIZSEE

ST e AQRTORL

Nashua, NH - Manchester, NH - Andover, MA - Greenfieid, MA - Ellsworth, ME

DISCLAIMER: This ¢-mail rnessage is intended only for the pz;rson'al {Jse—orthe“réc'ipicnt—(s) nzmed above. This mnegssagzp is confidential and may be ;Srivileéed. If you are not an
intended recipient, you may not review, capy, or distribute this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Melanson Heath immediately by email
and by telephone at 603.882.1111 and delete the original message from your system, Unauthorized interception of this email is a violation of Federal criminal law.

Disclaimer




asuadxdg auoydaja
SSaU[IaM

saljddns 23140

UE[ - UCL1EDO||V 1JuUaWallay
11 snoLep

pocd

s8N

g4 - daueINSU| [RIUDQ
winiwaJid xy xapay

8T/T ‘JjoAed 19N
wawisn/pe jjosAed
3141933

6TAd 23 Hpny

douesnsu| yijeaH

R ETINEL ]

swieja xyeued

osuadxy suoydajai
02/v/1 ‘ljoshed 19N
$92IAL3S UIIUNOIDY

1] snouep

Swiejd xyeued

994 Bunnsuo) Xy

NV - 3uay

WiniWaJd aoueansuidy HId
uipunyaad wiep) Ajyuo

SOA

SOA

SOA
SO

SOA
SIA

11479

00¢es

00€s

08¢eS

oves

XXX

oves
S0€S

oves
XXX

0ces

XXX
XXX
0428
XXX
XXX

uozZiaA
BSOWOY 3|2YdIN
sPNpo.d a1

pJeog 1uawalay alysdwey

218918115 snSeled
{SMmoJe) ualey
Seo e|quwinjod

suj dnou9 ySDV - dd
Xy 2Je2Ip3N 2n|g
SISUIMNIBYD

S IMIBYD
pug |euonen
yieaH uosuelan
L1IDDH

ssauisng 1Sedwo)
xyeued

NO3Vv
SIDUIMNOBYD
auhAed g uinod ‘ueayns
318918118 sn8eled
xyeued

20SSY %3 X04 Y¥g
Ayjeay 15 Sury
SELIETS)

Sd0d

€T°89T'STL'S

08°€t
96°/§
17641
AR A TR
AWAY
L6'LE
¥5°€

VL TST
0T'8v9'8vv
LT'TEOTT
(¥1°89)
6519
00°000°¢
76'€95°S
¥S6ET
ov'796'v
00°£0T
vP'8T0TIT
00°599
00'768°T
0¥°01S'S
27°685°0T
000€2'T
60°025'SCT
00°00€°2£0°S

otes
60€S
80¢€S
L0€S
90¢€s
50€S
v0es
€0es

¢0€S
T0€S
00¢€s
6625
8625
L6¢CS

96¢s
9625
v6¢s
€628
414"

aum
HOV
HOV

HOV

M
4m

0z0T ‘o€ ver
020t ‘o€ uer
020t ‘o€ ver
0c0z '8z uer
020¢ 'y uer
0202 ‘vz uer
0202 ‘vz uer
020¢ ‘bz uer
020z ‘€z uer
020z ‘7z ver
020¢ ‘LT uer
0207 ‘9t uer
0207 ‘9t ver
0T0T ‘9T ver
020T ‘9T ver
020z ‘9T uer
020z ‘9t ver
020T ‘g uer
0T0z ‘£ uer
020z ‘L ver
0z0z ‘2 uer
020z ‘£ ver
020z ‘z uer
070z ‘T uer
020T ‘T uer




